OFFICIAL:Sensitive

FOOD RECALL

Whole Kids Smoothie Drops Berry, Banana & Coconut Milk 20g All Best Before Dates up to 12/08/2022



Nourish Foods Pty Ltd (Whole Kids) is conducting a recall of the above product. The recalled product has been available for sale in major retailers including Woolworths, Coles, Big W and local grocers nationally.

Problem: The recall is due to the potential presence of foreign matter (plastic).

Food Safety Hazard: Food products containing plastic may cause injury if consumed.

What to do: Consumers should not eat this product and should return it to the place of purchase for a full refund.

Contact details: For further information contact:

Nourish Foods Pty Ltd 1300 099 744 hello@wholekids.com.au www.wholekids.com.au

See www.foodstandards.gov.au/recalls for Australian food recall information